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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2020 5:53 PM
To: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore); Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore); Kong 

Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore)
Cc: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore); Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore); Goh Edmund 

(VGS - SG/Singapore); Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore); Admin A
Subject: Reject TP Claim -  [EXT] RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT VEHICLE INVOLVING 

SKE3769P & SKS6878P ON 06/06/2020 ALONG JALAN MATA AYER JUNCTION OF 
SEMBWANG ROAD 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Steven, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We append below our Insured statement for your easy reference: 

 
 
 
In the absence of any supporting evidence to support your client’s accident version, we opine that liability is 
down against your client under BOLA 5. 
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In view of the above, we have instructions from our principal to deny the third party claim and we are unable to look 
into your client’s claim.  
 
We will close the matter at our end. 
 
Thank you. 
 

"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement." 

 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission 
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 9:11 AM 
To: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>; Kong Charmaine (VGS - 
SG/Singapore) <charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>; Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) 


